
March 18, 1982

Mr. Lloyd Askwith
General Manager
Ottawa :iydro
P.O. Box 8700
Ottawa, Ontario
KlG 3S4

Dear Mr. Askwith:

Re: Eastern Ontario Plan Stage
Environmental Assessment

Would you please provide the Association with the following
information and material:

1) what has been the growth and peak load
experienced by the utility over the last
four years;

2) is there any breakdown of the composition
of this load either by sector, e.g. res-
idential, commercial, industrial or by end
use, e.g. heating, motors or lighting;

3) what, if any, are the current projections
regrding growth and electrical demand;

4) is there any breakdown as to the projected
composition of this anticipated growth {n
demand;

5) is- there any evaluation of the amount of
controllable load being served by the utility;
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6) -is there any data ~i~ ~~~~ 
reference to con-

6) 11Cat and are there
versions to electrl 

~~ 
rep°rence to future

any projections wit 
conversions in this 

~~Kgrd.

Thank you for your cooperation iii 
~hLr regard.

Sincerely,

STEVEN SHRYBMAN

SS/kd
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